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The following table outlines Respondent questions, references Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) components and sections, and the SIPA response to questions.
1. Addendum 1: included responses to Questions 1-3, 5
2. Addendum 2: includes responses to Questions 4, 6-11
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	#
	Document/ Exhibit
	Section #/ Paragraph #
	Question
	SIPA Response

	1
	ITN Solicitation Document
	1.3 Business Objectives
	How does this solicitation relate to a recently awarded OIT RFP, #2022000154, for Digital Government Strategic Planning Services?
	This solicitation is unrelated to the recently awarded OIT RFP #2022000154 for Digital Government Strategic Planning Services.

	2
	N/A
	N/A
	When will answers to the questions be posted?
	The SIPA team will meet regularly during the Q&A period and will publish responses to the SIPA website as soon as possible. Therefore, continue to check the website regularly.

	3
	N/A
	N/A
	Will we have access to the slide deck after the meeting?
	The pre-proposal presentation deck has been posted as part of Addendum 1.

	5
	N/A
	N/A
	Is there a description of how the evaluation will score responses somewhere in the ITN? That is, how will evaluators determine a point value for responses.
	The evaluation process is detailed in Article 4 of the ITN; SIPA will not publish the evaluation criteria weights. However, the categories for the criteria are provided in the ITN.

	4
	N/A

	N/A
	Would SIPA accept a response to the payments services scope of work only as part of this ITN?
	Many of the organizations that provided feedback to the RFI published last summer indicated that they would submit a proposal for one, or two of the services that were described in the RFI . SIPA has a strong preference for awarding a single contract to one or a group of Offerors, with one serving as the prime, to provide all of the services outlined in the ITN. Pursuant to Sections 3.4 and 3.5 of the ITN, Responses must be inclusive of Portal and Payment Services. SIPA retains the right to award a portion of the ITN based on best value determination.

	6
	ITN Solicitation Document
	1.3
	Who is the current incumbent organization?
	SIPA is not releasing the name of the incumbent.

	7
	ITN Solicitation Document
	N/A
	Will you provide us the name of the organization or persons who proposed questions during the Pre-proposal conference?
	SIPA will not disclose the names or entities who propose questions during this ITN Q&A process.

	8
	ITN Solicitation Document
	N/A
	What is the current budget for this solicitation?
	Offeror shall develop pricing based on the requirements set forth in the ITN

	9
	Other (Not one of the above)
	2.1 Required Services
	If we provide one of the four solutions needed (payment services), should we submit a bid?
	See response to Question #4.

	10
	Other (Not one of the above)
	N/A
	Would SIPA be willing to extend the due date for proposals by two weeks?
	At this time, SIPA is not considering extending the deadline for submitting responses.

	11
	Exhibit 2.1.5 Payment Services Solution
	N/A
	Is the following data available in the data room (or can it be made available)? Current Payment Method Mix (Cards, ACH, etc.): # of Transactions and overall volume ($) by channel
	The volumes currently available are included in the Annual Report in the data room. Additional detail such as breakdown between bank cards and ACH, payment channel, etc., may be available at a future date.
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